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May 2, 2022 (239) 533-8881

Dr. Jefferson Flowers, PhD
Flowers Chemical Laboratories, Inc.

481 Newburyport Avenue
Altamonte Springs, FL. 32701

RE: B200307ANB - ANALYTICAL LABORATORY SERVICES — NOTICE TO
TERMINATE

Dear Dr. Flowers:

On May 24" 2021, Lee County entered into an agreement with Flowers Chemical
Laboratories, Inc. for analytical laboratory services, under Solicitation No. B200307ANB.

Pursuant to the termination procedures established by Section XII. Termination, of the
agreement, the County is exercising its right to terminate the annual agreement, for

convenience. The termination of the annual agreement will be effective immediately.

If you should have any questipns, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

Mary G .Mucker, CPPO, CPPB, CPM
Director of Procurement Management

ce: FinanceOnBase@leeclerk.org
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Goggin, Daniel

From: Goggin, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 9:16 AM

To: Jeff@flowerslabs.com; Chin, Cledwin

Cc: samantha@flowerslabs.com; juneflowers; Martin, Scott; Thevenin, Marie; Awilda Moa

Subject: RE: FW: [EXTERNAL] B200307ANB - Analytical Laboratory Services - Flowers Chemical Laboratories,
Inc. - Termination

Attachments: B200307ANB - Analytical Laboratory Services - Flowers Lab - Termination Notice - SIGNED.pdf

Good morning,
As anticipated, please see the attached termination letter for the above agreement. As Flowers Lab was acquired by
Eurofins, the other vendor on the agreement, we will be terminating the Flowers Lab agreement and operating under

the existing Eurofins agreement. An original will be coming by certified mail.

Thank you!
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From: Awilda Moa <awilda@flowerslabs.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 8:25 AM

To: Goggin, Daniel <DGoggin@leegov.com>; Chin, Cledwin <CChin@leegov.com>; Inganamort, Bretton
<Blnganamort@I|eegov.com>; Thevenin, Marie <MThevenin@I|eegov.com>

Cc: samantha@flowerslabs.com; juneflowers <june.flowers@et.eurofinsus.com>; Martin, Scott
<scott.martin@et.eurofinsus.com>

Subject: RE: FW: [EXTERNAL] Flowers Labs Contract Reassignment- Lee County - Vendor Name Change

Hi Daniel,
I am forwarding you the response from our new Director of Sales, Scott Martin.

Lee County should be able to just cancel the Flowers agreement and use the current one with Eurofins.



